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DEBATES OF THE ASSAM LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY,

Wednesday, July 17, 1985

>

The House met at 10 A. M. in the Assembly Chamber
Dispur with Mr. Speaker in the Chair.

STARRED
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

( To which oral Answers were given )

Sub : Appointment of Bodo Medium Teachers:

Shri Purna Boro asked :
%15, Will the Minister, Education be pleased to state—
(a} Whether Govefnment proposes appointment of Bodo medium teachers
in L.P. School which are sitvated outside’ T. S, P. areas?
(b) If so, whether post will be sanctioned at the earliest ?
Shri Mukut Sarma ( Minister, Education ) freplied :
(a) There is no bar for appointment of teachers in such schools from
out of the posts allotted/to be allotted under General Area.
(b) In view OE. the reply to (a) above question of separate sanction
does not arise, :
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Shri Binoy Kumar Basumatary: Is it true that there are some prob-
Jems in regard to schools under Bodo medium outside TSP area? As
the hon’bie Minister has stated this, it is a new position, will he

kindly confirm this new position with instructions te the relevant
wofficers ?
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Subs SETTLEMENT OF NAGRIJULI MARKET.

Shri Binoy Kumar Basumatary asked :
%16. Will the Minister, Panchayat be pleased to state—
(a) The number of tenders received by the Mohkuma Parishad, Nalbari
against Annual Settlement of Nagrijuli weekly market during 1985-86 ?
(b) Who was the highest bidder in this tender and whether it was
settled with the highest bidder ?
{c) If not, whether it isa faci that only the seventh highest bidder
was allotted the tenderf/annual lease?
(d) If so the reasons and the total loss of revenue incurred due to
this irregular settlement ?
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Shri Nepal Chandra ‘Das ( Minister of State, Panchayat) replied :
(a) 8 Nos.

(b) Shri Birendra Barman was the highest bidder the market was not
settled with the highest bidder. -

(c) Yes, it is a fact.

(d) The Mohkuma parishad found the tenders of the first six higher
tenders defective and so rejected their offer . An appeal has been field
before the Government by three agrieved tenderers against the settle-
given by the Mohkuma Parishad . The appeal has been admitted and
it is now pending tefore the Government .

The difference between the rate offered by the highest tenderer and
the rate at which it has been settled by the Mohkuma Parishad, is
Rs 1,32, 131, 20.

Shri Binoy Kumar Basumatari : Sir, it is good that the Hon.
Minister has admitted the actual position. Now, Sir, in the appeal
the three appellants have claimed that their tenders are in order,
Therefore, what is the decision of the Government ?

Shri Nepal Das, (Minister of State, Panchayat): Sir, itis pending
before the Government. Decision will be made after hearing.

Shri Binoy Kumar Basumatnri ¢ Sir, is the Government aware
that the tender No. 1. was absolutely in’ order and the Mahakama
Parishad itself had mutilated the tender. Is the Government aware
-of this ?

Shri Nepal Chandra Das, (Minister of State, Panchavat): Sir, it
is pending for hearing and I cannot say what is the position of
the case just now.

Shri Altaf Hussain Mazumdar ¢ Mr. Dy. Speaker, Sir, the Hon,
Minister has said that the first 6 tendres have been rejected as defe-
ctive and the seventh man was given the market, Will the Hon,
Minister kindly State on what ground the first six tenders were rejec-
ted ?

Shri. Nepal Chandra Das, (Minister of State, panchayat) : The reason
mentioned in the resolution as ‘defective’ .
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Shri Binoy Kumar Basumatari : Sir, so it is apparent that the

“‘Committee had resolved to declare the tenders saying that these were

defective but factually the tenders were not ¢defective’. Therefore, this
smacks of corruption in the Mahakuma Parishad. Will the Government
look into the entire issue ?

Shri Neral Chandra Das, (Minister of State): , Yes, Sir.

Shri Binoy Kuma~ Basumatari : Sir, the Government has issued two
instructions - one on 25th and another on 29th June, making it clear that
settlement normally should be with the tenderer quoting the highest rate.
Then how did this Mahkuma Parishad ignore these instructioas ?

Shri Nepal Chandra Das ( Minister of State, Panchayat): Sir, after
hearing and going through 2ll the records it will be finalised.

Shri B'noy Kumar Basumatari : Sir, it is a fact that the tenderer with
whom it has been settled is related to one of the Members of the Council
of Ministers of the Government ?

Shri Nepal Chandra Das { Minister of State Panchayat ) : There is no

such information,
Shri Hassanuddin Ahmed : Sir, will the Hon. Minister be pleased to

state what were the defects in the tenders ?
Shri Nepal Chandra Das (Minister of State, Panchayat): Sir, I

have already mentioned.
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Sub: ANGANWADI! CENTRES

Shri BINOY KUMAR BASUMATARY asked :
8. Will the Minister, Social weifare be Pleased to state-
(a) The numter of Anganwadi Centres established in the State upto date ?
(b) The Procedure followed in appointing Anganwadis ?
(¢) What are the carriculams followed ?
(d) Whether Bodo medium is used in predominantly Bodo inhabited
areas, where such Anganwadi Centres are located ?

Shri DIPAK MOORMOO (Minister, Social welfare ) replied :

18. (a) 3640.

(b) The vacancies in the Posts- of Anganwadis are notified in the resp-
ective Block areas by the Child Development Project Officer . A
Selection Committee is Constituted with the B.D.O.CDPO and M. O.
of the PHC of the Block Area. Selection is made preferably from
amongst the girls candidates of the Village where the Anganwadi centre
is located., Qualification prescribed for the Anganwadi workers is Matri-
culate but relaxation is given to Non-Matriculates on merit basis.

(c) The carriculam followed in the training of Anganwadi workers are
relating to Child Development, non-formal pre-School education, Nutrit-
ion, health, Family Planning, organisation, and management of Anganw-
adis, community contact and community education etc,

(d) Yes, as far as practicable . ‘

Shri Binoy Kumar Basumatari: 1s the Government aware that the Chief
Administrator of Udalguri Mahkuma Parishad has given a written com-
plaint to the Government regarding the employment at the Anganwadi
centres 7 Has the Government received any complaint, 3

Shri Sadhan Ranjan Sarkar (Minister) : Government has not yet received
any complaint.

Shri Binoy Kumar Basumatary: A copy of a complaint is with me
sub}r:itted in 15th June. The Project Adviser of TC D S has demanded
bribe from the candidates and he has appointed personnel who did not
even appear in the interview. Will the Government look into this ?

Shri Sadhan Ranjan Sarkar: A specific complaint should be given.

Shri Binoy Kumar Basumatary : Here is the complaint I am pointing out.
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Shri Sadhan Ranjan Sarkar ( Minister ) : T will ook into it.

Shri Prasad Doloi : Sir, In different blockes some centces have beesn
earmarked for the Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes.

Is there any
fist with the Minister which are these centres 7

Shri Sadhan Ranjan Sarkar (Minister) : There are some blocks selected
for Anganwadi Centres, [ shall look into it.

Sub : FIELD WORKERS UNDER MALARIA
DEPARTMENT.

Shri Purpa Boro asked :
* 19. Will the Minister, Health b: pleassd to state —

¢(a) The number of field workers engaged by the Milaria Depit. since
the creation of the Deptt, ?

t1) Total number in the State ? ( Districtwise break up may be shown }

{ b) Whether the field Workers are employed permanently or for temp-
orary period ?

(€) The length of service of the temporary ( casual) field workers ?

(d) Will the Government take stepsto regularise the services of those
who have rendered a considerable year of services ?

Dr, Bhumidhar Barman ( Minister, Health } replied :
19. (a) 98 Nos.

( 1) Dhubri — 9 Nos.
t2) Goalpara i
( 3) Kokrajhar — 5 4
( 4) Barpeta — 5 g
( 5) Kamrup — 9 u
¢ 6 ) Darrang ey
¢ 7) Senitpur - 10 4
( 8) Lakhimpur =
€9) Dibrugarh — 5 4
(10 ) Sibsagar — 5
(F1) Jorhat — 3 4
(12 ) Nowgong “— 5 %
(13 ) Karbi Angiong - 7,
(14) N.C. Hills e A
{15) Cachar T
(16 ) Karimganj — 3

L2

et A S Sy e

TFotul =— 98 Nos.
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(b} Out of 98 regular posts i7 posts aré permanent and the rest 81
nos are temporary.

(c) The length of service of the temporary casual field workers ( seas-
onal spray workers ) is 2% months for each round of spray i.c. 5 ( five)

months for 2 (two ) rounds of DDT spray in a year ( as per present
sanction ).

(d) Posts of 17 regular field workers have already been made pirman-
ent. Proposal for the rest is under consideration of Government.

Mr. Deputy Speaker : Now Question No. 19
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Shri Binoy Kumar Basumatary : Sir, the question is very simple: - There

are 13 posts under General Area and _some. amongst them can also be
given to Bodo medlum schools outsuie TSP area. Wlll he clarlfy this
position to his OfﬁcerS?

s 4 ( frmtaaY ) o GECG! HRTw wﬁ i |
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Shri Binoy Kumar Basumatary : He cannot examin€ the new position.
My question is— will he confirm his decision to his officers ?

Shri Mukut Sarma (Minister, Education) : 1 have told already that we
have given clear - instructions to the Elementary Education Board that
at the time of appointment, they should see that preferences should
be given to Scheduled . Castes and Scheduled Tribes. We have already
given instructions and theré is no necessity of giving fresh ibstructions.

Mr. Deputy gpeaker : Mr. Basumatary, instructions are there,

Shri Binoy Kumar Basumatary: I request the hon’ble Mircister to
understand one point. We know that there are instructions iésued.
But at the same time, there are some m.isundcrsianding about the new
position, as is annunciated by tke hon’ble Minister. It is only my reg-
uest that he should explain his position to his officers.

Shri Mukut Sarma ( Minister, Education ): I will definitely give instr-
uctions to my officers to follow our norms that we have given earlier.
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MATTER RELATING TO LABOUR STRIK_E
Mr. Deputy Speakeri Now Shri Condpan will speak on labour strike.,
' Shri Silvius Condpan ; Mr, Deputy Speaker Sir, I like to bring to
$he notlce of the Hon'ble House abous the sufferings more $han ome

¢housand $ea woskers of Derolbam Tea =swe in the District of
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Sibsagar. ~ Sir, this is a very serious situation. For last more than one
month, the labourers are on strike and this management has bezn violating
the provisions of Plantatlon and Labour Act. Thcy have taken very anti-
labour attltude wh:ch has resulte:l lnrdshlp on workers for more than
one month contnnuous stnke There w1ll be serious repercuss:on in
the mmd of the tea workcrs of other tea estatcs all over Assam For
the workers this w:ll result in very Serious mdustrlal disharmony. It
will affect the production. This is the peak season for the tea indus-
try and such anti-labour attitude of the management, will keep the
labourers to go on strike to fulfill their demands which are very much
in accordance w:th the provision of Plantation and Labour Act. I do
not know why thlS Iong strike has been contmumg I hop_e and w;ll

be grateful if Goverment come forward lmmedately to solve this problem
Mr, Deputy Spcaker Now Hon’ble Labour Minister.

Shri Rameswar Dhanowar (Mnnster, Labour) Hon’ble Deputy speaker
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Shri Binoy Kumar Ba unatary, : Since this is clear violation of

~ Rules and acase of cheating, will the Manager be punished immediately

S
or he will remain content in doing such mischiefs.

R CHAF (7)) ¢ BoHEw reiwy, WA Fan ARl

el
RAgraE WA L SAIT AT, W A5 230 @R 713

Shri Binoy Kumar Basumatary, : Mr. Dezputy Speaker, Sir, we
want an assurance that action will be taken against the Manager by
to day itself,
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Hon’ble Deputy Speaker : The Minister has already assuced the Housa
that action will be taken. Hence, let us now drop this question.

STATEMENT ON STARRED QUESTION

The followimg s the position of starred questions sent to various Dep-
artments and the number of replies reccived from the Departments are
shown against them.

DEPARTMENT NO, OF QUESTION NO. OF REPLY RECEIVED

1. Forest 4 Nil
Z PWD 7 Nil
3. Personnel 1 1
4. Social Welfare 1 I
5. Judicial , 1 1
6. Power 2 2
7. Home 3 Nil
8. Panchayat 2 1
9. Education 18 1
10. Health 6 4
11. Flood controi 12 4
12.. Political 4 4
13. WPT&BC 2 2
_14. Rural Developmen?® 4 1
15. Reyenue 8 1
16. Cultucal Affairs 1 Nit
17. MAD [ Nill
18. C. M. Secretariat b} Nil
19, Irrigation 1 Nil
20.. Agriculture 1 1
21. T&CP 1 Nil

Total 79 24
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Hon’ble Deputy Speaker : Now item No. 2.
Shri Hemen Das : Sir, there is a point of order... ...
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Hon’ble Deputy Speaker : Minister, Parliamentary Affairs will speak onp.

Shri Abdul Muhib Mazumdar ( Minister ): I think, it will come
tomorrow. 1 have taken steps towards early coming of the answers to
the House against the questions asked by different members of this
House. Definitely, there are some difficulties in submission of the short

notice questions.

Sh ri Binoy Kumar Basumatary : Mr. Deputy  Speaker, Sir,
you have mentioned the position of the starred question now. What
will happen to those questions which has not yet been replied ? Whether
the Government should be pulled up in this regard and get them repaired,

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

Hon’ble Deputy Speaker* Now, item No. 2. Shri Das,

Scgrs w7 ¢ AR oy (el Aol @fey wiw F10 A s
forareT ¢8 M fagm wgefa save oA ¢ gArE wifida ‘o
GRET stsve @sifrs “BRals  «fomT @8 sraie) $ «m fi?
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Hon’ble Deputy Speaker: Hon'ble Minister, Flood Control will
make his statement.

Shri Ranendra Narayan Basumatary ( Minister ): As per Rule 54 of
the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the Assam Legisla-
tive Assembly, the statement on the notice 1eceived fromr honourable
Member, Shri Hemen Das, M. L; A. is furnished below :
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The news item published in Assam Tribuas datzd 5th June, 1985

under the caption “SERIOUS ALLEGATION AGAINST‘ NALBARE

E & D DIVISION” hias come to the notice of the Government,

Due to inccssant and torfential fain' fill in upper catchniznt areas
combined with heavy down pour alk over thé state since 2nd week of

September, 1984, thc whole Brabmaputra Valley was éngulfed with high

floods. Some of the river basins, viz, Pahumara, Puthimari, Pagladia; Nocua,

Motonga Borolia, Nonoi, Kaldia etc; in Lower Assam experienced upre-

cedented flood with more devastation due to overtoppmg, breaches and

Severé erosion. The people of Nalbari and Rangwa Sub-Divisions were

badly affected due to the breaches occured in Pagladia embankment in
185 K. M. and 23rd K. M. right bank. In Noona river embankment
8ystem also breaches' occured in 13 K. M. 11 K. M., 15.8 K. M. and

400 Metres right bank, Simjlarly ih Motonga embankment and Nodla
embankments also breaches took place in 150 Metres and 400 Metres

Ieft bank réspectively.
With a view to fighting against floods the Muster RoIl Labourrers
were engaged in all' embankments of Nalbari E & D Division during the

entire flood’ period. - Subsequently, for tomporary closure of breaches in

various sections' of the embankments, the Muster Roll Labourrers were

also’ engaged o get some of the works doge departmentally, The actual
amount involved in engaging Muster Roll Labdurrers’ to get the works

done departmentally, has not yet been fully assessed. The Superintending
Engineer, Quality Control Circle,

Flood Control Department has- since
been detailéd to make

a thorough enquiryinto the matter. The enquiry

is in” progress’ and’ the' Départiient will be'in a positioh to know the actual

state of affairs only after’ receipt of enquiry’ report.

It has come to' our notice’ that the Muster Roll vouchér has
been stolen from_the Divisional Office: The matter has already béen repor-
ted to the police on 29.4.85 and the police investigation is under nrocess,
The: mystery behind the aforesaid happenings will be known only after
getting police investigation report,

With regard to temporary breache closing work at' 23 K. M. on the
right bank of Pagladia river, it may be stated‘that one Scheme F. D.R.

AR
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~_to Marginal embankment along with both banks of Pagladia from
N.R. Road to’ Bijulighat Ph. II (temporary 'closing of breaches at 23rd K. M.
at Balilecha)” ‘was, taken up ‘after the occurence’of September, 1984° floods
at an estimated cost of Rs. 5.12 lakhs. The expenditure incurred for the
works done departmentally throush Muster Roll'is RKs. 1, 17,6060/~ ( One
lakh seventeen thousand six ‘hundred only). The total number contractor’s
bill amounting to Rs, 4,03450/)- ‘for supply of ‘empty cement bags,
pallisadings €tc. are not yet paid. These bills Wwere already seized.

It has come to our notice ‘that the the Muster Roll voucher
file has been stolen from the Divisional Office. The matter his already
been reported to police on 29. 485 and’ the ‘police investigation is under
process. The mystery behind the aforesa:d hdppenmg€ will" be known
only after getting police investigation report,

With regard to temporary breach closing work at 23rd K. M. on the
right bank of Pagladia river, it may be stated that one Scheme F.D.R.
to Marginal Embankment along with both banks of Pagladia from N.R.
Road to Bijulighat Ph. II (tcmporary closing of breaches at 23rd K.M.
at Balilecha ) was taken up after the occurence of September 1984
floods at an estimated cost of Rs.5.12 lakhs. The expend:turc mcurred

for the works done departm‘ntally through Muster Roll is Rs. 1,17,600
The total number of contractor’s bill améuntmg to ‘Rs. 4,03, 450 for
supply of empty cement bags, pllhsadmgs etc. are not yet paxd These
bills were already seized by State A.C.B, for their investigation. The
specification of works are as follows. ;

“Construction of a temporary Mohari bund for 500 migters length
2 meters wide in high ground portion and 3 meters wide in channel
portion by earth filled cement bags up to one meter above danger
level. The channel portion is further strengthened by 2:1 slops By loose
earth with bag pitching in the slope.”

Subscauently a scheme for construction of permanent rctlrement at

an estimated cost of Rs.36.43 lakhs has been approved and the work
was executed in the last working season.

Since certain portion of temporary Mohari bund fall within the
eat of aforesaid permanent retirement it had to be rémoved. The
remaining temporary portion of Mohari Bund had also to be demolished
just to facilitate the drawal of earth by Bulldozer for execution of the
permanent restoration of retirement bund.
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Under the above back ground it is not possible to make any fur-
ther enquiry at site towards the actual vtilisation of empty cement

bags and other items used for construction of the aforesaid Mohari
bund. ’

As regards utilisation of empty cement bags for various flood
fighting works, it may be stated that the matter is under investigation
of the Superintending Engineer, Quality Control Circle, Flood Control
Department as well as State Anti Corruption Branch. The actual
position of utilisation of empty cement bags and payment  there could
not be ascertained so far. The Department will be in a position to
know the real state of ‘aﬂ'airs only after receiving the final report
from the Superintending Engineer, Quality Control Circle, Flood Control
Depaftment and the State Anti Corruption Branch. So, Sir’ this is
the position. ’
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Shri Jagamnth Sinha (Minister): I object to it.

Shri Hemen Das: You have the right te object.
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Shri Altaf Hussain Mazomdar : Mr Deputy Speaker, Sir, certain
observations have teen made by the Hon’ble Member, Shri Hemen Das, and
I think he wanted to say that the Mahkunia Parishad was dissolved due
to their criticism of flood control department and its lapses regarding
floods in Silchar. It is mot correct, the dissolution propssal was initia-
ted much before floods on certain allegations and records of the Panchayat
Deptt. will: support it. It is mot correct to say that due to severe

criticisms regarding flood control department the Silchar Mahkuma

parishad had been dissolved.

Secondly sir, you will be glad to know that it was the congress
M. L .As. who made complaints about irregularities and eother lapses
committed by certain officers of the Flood Control Depit.. It was the
congress M, L. As, who pressed their demand for a high power enquiry
into the circumstances leading to high floods and so on. Let the impression

be not created that the Congress M L, As. did not take any active
fole in this matter. An impression is sought to be created by my
colleague in the opposition, Shri Das, that while the Minister went to
see the flood situation in the affected areas, the M.L.As. did not
accompany. Sir, we accompanied the Hon’ble Minister for Flood control
when he visited in our respective constituencies. I myself accompanied
him when he visited my constituency affected by floods. However, when
he visited other constituencies affected by floods, I did not accompany,
but the concerned M, L, As. accompanied him. So it is not correct to
say that the congress M. L. As. did not accompany the Minister during
the time of his visit after floods in Cachar.
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Shri Sadhan Ranjan Sarkar ( Minister ) : Sir, we oppose it as it is
objectionable and this cannot be allowed.
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Mr. Deputy Speakers The remarks made by the Hon’ble Member
Shri Tazemul Ali Laskar arc to be withdrawn and this portion is
expunged from the record.

( Quality control will simply assist )

LAYING ®F REPORT

Mr. Deputy Speaker : Now Item No. 4. :

Shri Abdul Muhib Mazumdar (Minister) : Sir.,'I beg to lay the Report
of the Comptrolier and Auditor General of India for the year 1982-83 and
Finance Accounts for the year 1982-83. Government of Assam,

DISCUSSION UNDER RULE 50

Shri Hemea Das : Sir I beg to raise a discussion under Rule 50 of the
Rules of procedure and Conduct of Business in Assam Legislative Assem-
bly on a matter of public importance regarding the recent flood in Cachar
District. :

Mr Deputy Speaker ; According to Rule 50, % kours will be given
for discussior, You know, time is very short, and there are several agenda
items. So, I request the hon’ble members including Shri Das te cope

with the time.
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Shri Binoy Kumar Basumatari: Under Rule 275 of the House, I

‘'raise a Point of Order. There is a decorum of the House which we

are not following:

Sri Hemen Das : It is a bad practice in administration, it is a separate estab-
lishment, it is your weakness, give him free hand, don’t held him up.,
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% Shri Altaf Hussain Majumdar : Mr. Deputy-Speaket Sir, may be due
to Nature or f‘oy the lapses of the Department the flood had occured. But
the fact remains that this time people had the extreme suffering in the
district of Cachar. I should not dilate much on this point, but certain
questions, certain broad points are there to be discussed about the working

#Speech not corrected.
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of the Department. There have been certain lapses not only to-day but
previously also. There were allegations against officers of the Department.
I will first of all try to pose a question in the context of the recent flood.
In 1966 the level of flood water at Silchar was 21.08 and in the flood
of 1976 it was 21.05 and in 1985 it came up to 21.45. If we examine
the flood level of different years then we will find that in 1985 it has
been 1/5 ** higher. So the water level raised 1 ft. 3 inches than the i966 flood.
So after 1966 the matter was examined by the department and then
it ‘was decided there sould be a margin of 5 ft. Now, Sir since 1966
steps have been taken in this embankment for strengthening, raising
and even Sir, special requirement of all these things. ~So my question
Sir, that in all these years this could not go Up by 1 ft 3 inches.
So, I would suggest the Hon’ble Minpister to look into this particular

point that why the department could not foresee that after about 20

_years only an increase of 1 ft. 3 inches could not be done. So, where

was the margin. Then the question boils down that actually the raising

and strengthening were not done to that extent all these years otherwise

embankment could have beén ' raised more than 5 ft. No Sir, even

some people communicated that at the time of raising and strengthe-

ning of embankment estimated were submitted showing more than: the
existing height keeping a margin there
atleast 1 ft. 3 inches. So, the first immediate neccssary thing to examine
how the Sanctions were recorded by the Sos and other staff and let it
be compared between 1966 to 1985. How this margin during this flood
have been even shown lower than as it is now. As the allegations are
there, it is bounden duty of the department to examine technically. First
of all T will appeal to Hon’ble Minister that there should be an inve-
a rise of 1 ft 3 inches could not be

in order to get margin of

stigation on the point that why
checked by the department, what was the fault, where was the technical
defect. This should be examined by an Inquiry Committee which has
been assured by the Hon’ble Minister. Sir, there was unpardonable lapse
on the part of the department, There were certain Sluice Gates ; I am refe-
rring ‘to my Sluice Gate i.e. in my Borkhola Constituency. Tenders
were called long before, but the works have not been done. So, I would

‘l—--&r.:- P A
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request the Hon’ble Minister to look into it properly that which were the
Sluice Gates sanctioned and tenders were called and work orders were
given and why not completed. As it has been long delayed, question of
escalation of price will come when the contractors will come for their
payment and if the payment is accepted then the Sluice Gates must be
completed. Attention must be given to this. Sir, so also priority must
be given in case of those missing links and those portions are pending
since long. We have been pointing out day in and day out that these
openings must bz stopped. Why the openings are there year after years.

Some says it is because of land dispute, some says there are other diffic-
ulties Now some people have cut the embankments. It is a fact. According
to Irrigation Department there are some more cuts. How far it is true or
false can be judged by local evidences. In certain areas embankments, draina-
ges are there in such a manner that the larger part of the villages are

outside the embankment. These majority people of the villages are more

powerful and to save their houses they can rush to the other side. Why
these people are cutting in those areas ? These people aré cutting every.

time, everytime they are doing it. We do not justify cutting, what are

the reasons for it so that in future people may not cut, So, Sir, these

are the broader aspects I have referred to. No doubt s&mc lapses were there

of some personnel. Apart from that, I will not blame any particular

officer or a particular Minister. But these are growing since 1966. So, a

thorough investigation is necessary as to how people can be protected.

This time Sir, we are surprised to note that in certain areas people could
not save their smallest needs because water rushed within 45 minutes. Sir,
now I will come about a particular allegation of all these things. It is not
that we have got publicity in paper. This particular allegation was brought
to the notice of the Minister and we hope, if anybody is found guilty of
the lapses, action will be taken against him. I am happy that this has been
assured. So, Sir there should be investigation on broader aspect what were
the failures of the departmeﬂt. whether it left between doing things or it
should have been done long before. The second aspect is a particular allegation
against a particular officer which will be looked into. Now Sir. for such
inquiries, T have got some experience. Sometimes the department completes
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the whole enquiry in the Circuit House itself, or in some cases the Enquiry
officer visits the enquiry spots in such a hour when public cannot be
there. .These are the  people sent for collecting evidences there.
I have told the Minister to meet the public there. So, Sir we have
suffered a lot, let us now rectify it in depth and details, 1 hope, Flood
Control Department understand the misery of the people but these people
have been betrayed and there were untold sufferings. T hope the Flood
Control Minister will take up the whole matter in right earnest and will
lead the department in a better way. With these words [ conclude Sir,
Thanking you

Hon’ble Deputy Speaker : I like to inform all Hon’ble members
of this , House that Hon’ble Minister, Flood Control will make a state-
ment in this issue tomorrow. Hon’ble Minister will give a reply just
after 12.30. Hon’ble member will take only 7 minutes time. Shri Bas-

umatary is to speak.
Shri Binoy Kumar Basumatary : This state of affairs exists every

year in the district of Cachar. The failure of the flood control dep-
artment is not the only cause for such a precarious situation, Sir, the
entire district authorities were quite indifferent, though the primary respons-
ibility lies with the Flood Control Department. But after occurance
of the flood what happened the entire machinery of the administraion
collapsed . We were told that the road from the Airport to City was
under water . As a result there were no food supplies and whatever
food supplies were there - they were destroyed. We are now receiving
complaint regarding Health and Sanitation . Consequently, preventive
measures could not be taken in time and there are reports of deaths .There
:f-‘orc, Sir, to me the enquiry by the Flood Control Department is not eno-
ugh. Sir, there are criminal aspects of the case also . We have with us many
'complaints that some of the members from Rajya Sabha openly assaujted
some of the people who had come forward to complain and place the grie-
'viances of the ‘people before the Hon’ble Minister. Even when some affec-
ted ‘people went to place their grieviances before the Goverment they were
prevented and when these people went to file a case with the police against
those high-ups ; the case was not taken up by the police . §o, Sir, it is
not a case with Flood Control Department alone . All these should be
properly looked into and, therefore, Sir, perhaps the criming] aspect. :
the BF C je. particularly in relation to the financig] corrupti ~ould
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other related matters may perhaps be looked into by the CBI1 as stated

by our Hom’ble member Mr, Das. Our Hon’ble member - from the

treasury bench Mr. Mazumdar told about that efficiacy of the enquiry.
Therefore, T would like to demand, Sir, a Judicial enquiry should be
instituted to 20 into the entire aspect of the flood situation in Cachar
district. The judicial enquiry committee will also enquire into the lapses
of Health, Sanitation department also  with all other aspects including
criminal aspect where members from Rajya Sabha is assaulted and the affec-
ted people of the district did not get any protection. I had. in my mind our
limitatiens. Therefore, Sir, it is not suffcient that only enquiry by BFC is
conducted Sir, Cachar has become a problem district. Along with this the-
re are other circumstances also. I do not like to nmame those who are
responsible for collapsing the water reservior overhead in Cachar. These
people are still there. Sir, once I was the Chief Minister when some other
members of Cachar District were also present in the chamber. They all
started quarreling in front of the Chief Minister on the issue of a tran-
sfer order of PHE department. Amongst the MLAs one group wants the
transfer order and the other group wants stay order,

Shri Jagannath Sinha (Minister) : Objected to this remark,

Interruptions

Shri Binoy Kumar Basumatary:Sir, it is not a particular situation in
Cachar alone; it exists everywhere, Therefore, Sir, it is no longer with BFC
alone. Sir, for instance T am citing-even a partyman Md. M. A. Lasker who

“is suppos=d to be the Secretary of the Congreses, (I) APCC; he has himself

stated in apaper that an amount of Rs.72 lakhs for FDR has nof
been utilised. T will not take much time, Sir, as T have limited time,
In view of all these things, I congider it in quite fitness of things that
a Judicial Enquiry be made to look into all the the departments. Flood
Control department enquiry should be conducted by CBI. The judicial
enquiry committee should enquire into the entire affair of Cachar administ-
ration. With these few words, Sir, I conclude my speech.
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Mr. Deputy Speaker : Hon’ble Minister, Revenue will please speak.

Shri Keshab Chandra Gogoi (Minister) ;: Sir, regarding declaring
Cachar as flood affected district we are taking all steps and it will be
dome immediately after all the formalities are completed. Regarding

other matters, we already had discussions with my hon’ble friend Shri Basu-
matari. So, Sir, this is the position.

CONSIDERATION & PASSING OF GOVERNMENT
BILL

Mr. Deputy Speaker : Now hon’ble Minister, Labour will move the
Assam Tadustrial Establishments (Confermeat of permanent status to work-
men Bill, 1985.

Shri Rameswar (Minister) : Sir, T beg to move that the Assam Tndus-
trial Establishments ( Conferment of permanent status to workmen ) Bill,
1985 be taken into considerationm.

Mz, Deputy Speaker  Now I puf the motion before the House that
the Assam Industrial Establishments (Conferment of permanent status to
workmen) Bill, 1385 be taken into consideration. The motion is passed.

Shri Silvius Condpan : Sir, I rise to extend my support and appreciate
the stand of the Government for bringing up this piece of legislation as
4n amendment of the original Bill. Sir, the conferment of permanent status
workmernr through this amendment as contemplated or inteaded, will
definitely stop the unfair labour practice that is going om in the State. Sir,
this Bill will definitely prevent such unfair laboue practices by the Manage-
ment of Industrial Establishemznts, particalarly in the tea gardens. Sir,
this will be a document to protect the interest of thes workers. Bu:, Sir,
1 would like to submit here that at the tinie of implementation we see
very unhappy state of affair . The Inspectors are given power to look
into it but still the Management, what I apprehend, will try to find
out loopholes within it during the time of implementation to carry on
their systematic and continued unfair labour practices-they will try to depr-
ive the workers from getting the permanent status. Therefore, I would
request the Hon’ble Minister, Labour to Kindly use his good offices to
make the department very vigilant against such unfair Iabour practice .
Thank yeu, Sir,
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Mr . Deputy Speaker: The discussion will be resumed tomorrow . Now

the House stands abjourned till 10-00 a m. on Thursday, the 18th July,
19835,



ADJOURNMENT

The House rose at 12.30 P, M. and stood adjourned till 10 A. MR ‘m'p
Thursday, the 18th July, 1985, :

Dr. P. N. Hazarika
Secretary,
Assam Legislative Assembly

Dispur,
‘The 17th July 1985




